
2015-2016 VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 5.19.16

GRADE

TOTAL 

STUDENTS

# STUDENTS WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

% STUDENTS WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

# PERSONAL 

BELIEF 

EXEMPTIONS

# MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

PRE 23 6 26.09% 5 1

TK 2 0 0.00% 0 0

K 16 2 12.50% 2 1

1 13 3 23.08% 3 0

2 11 2 18.18% 2 0

3 12 4 33.33% 3 0

4 12 4 33.33% 4 0

5 8 3 37.50% 2 1

6 12 4 33.33% 3 0

K IS 6 5 83.33% 5 0

1 IS 4 3 75.00% 3 0

2 IS 5 4 80.00% 4 0

3 IS 5 3 60.00% 3 0

4 IS 3 2 66.67% 2 0

5 IS 4 4 100.00% 4 0

6 IS 2 0 0.00% 0 0

TOTAL 138 49 35.51% 45 3

5DAY 86 22 25.58% 19 1

IS 29 21 72.41% 21 0

PRE 23 6 26.09% 5 1

TOTAL 138 49 0.355072464 45 2

Note: This information comes from a review of all student cumulative files.

Amost half of PBE students' immunization records are now recorded in our computerized student information system, Schoolwise.

 Of the 49 incomplete records, 45 have PBEs; 

 if all 49 families could produce a current vaccine record, this information would be up-to-date.

 So far, 14 have replied although not all with current documentation.



2016-2017 Preschool and Kinder data reported to state, Oct 2016

GRADE

TOTAL 

STUDENTS

# STUDENTS 

WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

% STUDENTS 

WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

# PERSONAL 

BELIEF 

EXEMPTIONS

# MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

# TEMPORARY 

MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

# OTHER 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

PRE 18 7 38.89% 3 1 2 1

TK 2 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

K 11 1 38.89% 0 0 1 0

1 0

2 0

3 0

4 0

5 0

6 0

K IS 5 3 60.00% 1 1 1 0

1 IS 0

2 IS 0

3 IS 0

4 IS 0

5 IS 0

6 IS 0

TOTAL 36 11 30.56% 4 2 1

5DAY 13 1 7.69% 0 1 0

IS 5 3 60.00% 1 0 0

PRE 23 6 26.09% 5 1 0

TOTAL 41 10 0.243902439 6 2



2016-2017 Preschool and Kinder data reported to state, Oct 2016



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.17.17

GRADE

TOTAL 

STUDENTS

# STUDENTS 

WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

% STUDENTS 

WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

# PERSONAL 

BELIEF 

EXEMPTIONS

# 

PERMANENT 

MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

# TEMPORARY 

MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

# OTHER 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

PRE 14 3 21.43% 0 3 0 0

TK 2 2 100.00% 0 1 1 0

K 15 2 13.33% 0 1 1 0

1 12 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

2 13 1 7.69% 1 0 0 0

3 13 4 30.77% 4 0 0 0

4 9 1 11.11% 1 0 0 0

5 14 8 57.14% 3 0 0 5

6 14 7 50.00% 4 0 0 3

K IS 6 4 66.67% 0 3 1 0

1 IS 4 1 25.00% 0 1 0 0

2 IS 3 3 100.00% 3 0 0 0

3 IS 3 2 66.67% 2 0 0 0

4 IS 5 4 80.00% 4 0 0 0

5 IS 4 2 50.00% 2 0 0 0

6 IS 3 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 134 44 32.84% 24 9 3 8

5DAY 92 25 27.17% 13 2 2 8

IS 28 16 57.14% 11 4 1 0

PRE 14 3 21.43% 0 3 0 0



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.17.17



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.17.17



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18

GRADE

TOTAL 

STUDENTS

# STUDENTS 

WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

% STUDENTS 

WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

# PERSONAL 

BELIEF 

EXEMPTIONS

# 

PERMANENT 

MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

# TEMPORARY 

MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

# OTHER 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

PRE 19 4 21.05% 0 3 1 0

K 12 3 25.00% 0 2 1 0

1 14 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

2 11 2 18.18% 1 0 1 0

3 14 2 14.29% 2 0 0 0

4 12 5 41.67% 5 0 0 0

5 8 1 12.50% 1 0 0 0

6 16 7 43.75% 3 0 0 4

TK IS 1 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

K IS 5 2 40.00% 0 2 0 0

1 IS 4 2 50.00% 0 2 0 0

2 IS 6 2 33.33% 1 1 0 0

3 IS 4 3 75.00% 3 0 0 0

4 IS 2 1 50.00% 1 0 0 0

5 IS 5 3 60.00% 3 0 0 0

6 IS 2 2 100.00% 2 0 0 0

TOTAL 135 39 28.89% 22 10 3 4

5DAY 87 20 22.99% 12 2 2 4

IS 29 15 51.72% 10 5 0 0

PRE 19 4 21.05% 0 3 1 0



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.16.18



Check

161 - Alta Coffee
PO 19-00085-9/24/18 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4350-200-2801 $36.00

$36.00

154 - Jennifer Bird
PO 19-00079-9/21/2018 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-201-3000 $28.96

$28.96

168 - Department of Justice
PO 19-00078-9/21/2018 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5800-200-2801 $64.00

$64.00

320 - Don Croll
PO 19-00087-9/24/2018 12-9011-0-8500-1000-4300-200-3020 $1,818.09

$1,818.09

79 - Lerner, Joan
PO 19-00081-9/24/18 01-6500-0-5770-3140-5808-200-1304 $1,849.58

$1,849.58

116 - MISSION LINEN SERVICE
PO 19-00080-9/24/2018 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4390-200-3101 $82.80

$82.80

318 - Riordan, Benjamin
PO 19-00076-9/21/2018 12-9011-0-8500-1000-4300-200-3020 $325.60

$325.60

268 - Seabright Speech Therapy
PO 19-00077-9/21/2018 01-3310-0-5770-1190-5808-200-1320 $1,890.00

$1,890.00

319 - WE'VE GOT IT WIRED INC.
PO 19-00083-9/24/18 01-0000-0-0000-2420-5800-200-2801 $184.64

$184.64

315 - Zoom Imaging Solutions, Inc.
PO 19-00082-9/24/18 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5650-200-2801 $91.31

$91.31

Payment Type Check Total $6,370.98

Payables Prelist 9/24/2018 () PSD

9/24/2018 3:10:00 PM 2018 - 2019 Page 1 of 2



Payables Prelist 9/24/2018 () PSD

Grand Total : $6,370.98

Amount
      Fund 01 $4,144.49

      Fund 12 $2,143.69

      Fund 13 $82.80

Grand Total : $6,370.98

PRESIDENT SECRETARY

PREPARED BY: DATE:

REVIEWED BY: DATE:

9/24/2018 3:10:00 PM 2018 - 2019 Page 2 of 2



Check

191 - Alexis Party Rental
PO 19-00095-10/04/2018 13-9055-0-0000-3700-5800-200-9055 $1,189.00

$1,189.00

39 - AT&T
PO 19-00092-10/04/2018 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5900-200-2801 $103.01

$103.01

301 - Division of the State Architect
PO 19-00088-9/25/2018 01-6230-0-0000-8500-6200-200-6230 $119.55

$119.55

320 - Don Croll
PO 19-00089-10/4/2018 12-9011-0-8500-1000-4300-200-3020 $1,818.09

$1,818.09

166 - PALACE ART & STATIONERY
PO 19-00093-10/04/2018 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-200-3000 $144.34

$144.34

47 - PEARSON EDUCATION
PO 19-00096-10/04/2018 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4100-200-3000 $56.18

$56.18

268 - Seabright Speech Therapy
PO 19-00094-10/04/2018 01-3310-0-5770-1190-5808-200-1320 $1,980.00

$1,980.00

82 - SISC - SELF-INSURED SCHOOLS
PO 19-00097-10/4/18 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9514-000-0000 $8,178.40

PO 19-00097-10/4/18 12-0000-0-0000-0000-9514-000-0000 $1,934.10

PO 19-00097-10/4/18 13-0000-0-0000-0000-9514-000-0000 $460.50

$10,573.00

293 - Smile Business Products, Inc
PO 19-00091-10/04/2018 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5650-200-2801 $185.97

$185.97

316 - U.S. Bank Equipment Finance
PO 19-00090-10/4/2018 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5650-200-2801 $575.04

$575.04

Payment Type Check Total $16,744.18

Payables Prelist 10/4/18 () PSD

10/4/2018 3:22:09 PM 2018 - 2019 Page 1 of 2



Payables Prelist 10/4/18 () PSD

Grand Total : $16,744.18

Amount
      Fund 01 $11,342.49

      Fund 12 $3,752.19

      Fund 13 $1,649.50

Grand Total : $16,744.18

PRESIDENT SECRETARY

PREPARED BY: DATE:

REVIEWED BY: DATE:

10/4/2018 3:22:09 PM 2018 - 2019 Page 2 of 2



 

 Pacific Elementary School 
 

www.pacificesd.org 

50 Ocean Street/P.O. Box H 

Davenport, CA 95017 

831-425-7002 

 

Pacific Elementary School District 

 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

Tuesday, October 16
th

, 2018 @ 4:00 PM 

Pacific Elementary School, Davenport, CA 

Pacific School Mission Statement 
 
Pacific School’s mission is to prepare children for life through experiential learning that addresses the 

needs of the whole child. We create a safe and secure school environment that promotes social and 

academic growth and develops an enthusiasm for learning, a positive self-image, and cross-cultural 

understanding. 

 

All persons are encouraged to attend and, where appropriate, to participate in, meetings of the Pacific 

School Board of Trustees. Persons wishing to address the Board are asked to state their names for the 

record. Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except for those relating to litigation, 

personnel, and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in executive (closed) session. 

 

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document 

formats are available to persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to 

arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public 

meeting, please provide a written request to: Eric Gross, Superintendent/Principal at the Pacific School 

District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

1. OPENING PROCEDURES FOR OPEN SESSION 

1.1. Call to Order  

1.2. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum 

1.2.1. Gwyan Rhabyt, Board President  

1.2.2. Don Croll, Board Trustee  

1.2.3. Cari Napoles, Board Trustee 

1.3. Approval of the agenda for October 16
th

, 2018 

1.3.1. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes of sequence 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

2.1. For items not on the agenda, this is an opportunity for the public to address the 

board directly related to school business.  The Board President may allot time to 

those wishing to speak, but no action will be taken on matters presented (EC 



§35145.5). 

2.2. For items on the agenda, the public will have the opportunity to speak at the time 

the agenda item is discussed.  Please address the Board President. 

3. REPORTS 

3.1. Superintendent Report  

3.2. Board Member Reports 

3.3. School Site Council Report  

3.4. Parents Club Report  

4. CONSENT AGENDA: These matters may be passed by one roll call motion.  Board 

Members may remove items from the agenda for a separate discussion and vote. 

4.1. Approval of the minutes from the Board meeting on 9/18/18 

4.2. Approve Warrant Lists 

4.3. Approval of LCAP and Budget by Santa Cruz County Office of Education 

4.4. Approve Continuing Funding Application for Preschool 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

6. BOARD RESOLUTIONS   
6.1.  Resolution # 2019-4 Preschool Contract 

7. ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 

7.1. Staff report on Immunization data 

7.2. Approval of MOU to replace Digital Schools with Escape  

7.3. Superintendent’s Goals for 2018-19 

7.4.  Approve Calendar Change: move Professional Development Day from 3/22/19 to 

3/15/19  

7.5. Board Meeting Schedule 

8. CLOSED SESSION 

8.1.  Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Section 54957.6) 

8.2.  Public Employee Appointment (Section 54957) 

9. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

10. NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING: 4:00PM November 20
th

, 2018  

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with 

a disability, as required by section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. section 

12132) and the federal rules and regulations implementing the Act. Individuals requesting a 

disability-related modification or accommodation may contact the District Office.  

 

The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and any back-up materials, may be viewed 

or downloaded online: http://www.pacificesd.org/governance.html or may be viewed at the 

school: 50 Ocean St. Davenport CA 95017.  

 

Translation Requests: Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. 

Solicitudes de Traducción: Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están 

disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  

 

 



 

 Pacific Elementary School 
 

www.pacificesd.org 

50 Ocean Street/P.O. Box H 

Davenport, CA 95017 

831-425-7002 

 

Pacific Elementary School District 

 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Tuesday, September 18
th

, 2018 @ 4:00 PM 

Pacific Elementary School, Davenport, CA 

Pacific School Mission Statement 
 
Pacific School’s mission is to prepare children for life through experiential learning that addresses the 
needs of the whole child. We create a safe and secure school environment that promotes social and 
academic growth and develops an enthusiasm for learning, a positive self-image, and cross-cultural 
understanding. 
 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, where appropriate, to participate in, meetings of the Pacific 
School Board of Trustees. Persons wishing to address the Board are asked to state their names for the 
record. Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except for those relating to litigation, 
personnel, and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in executive (closed) session. 
 
Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document 
formats are available to persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to 
arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public 
meeting, please provide a written request to: Eric Gross, Superintendent/Principal at the Pacific School 
District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. 

 

Board Meeting Minutes 
 

1. OPENING PROCEDURES FOR OPEN SESSION 

1.1. Call to Order – 4:10 p.m. 
1.2. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum 

1.2.1. Gwyan Rhabyt, Board President - Present 
1.2.2. Don Croll, Board Trustee - Present 
1.2.3. Cari Napoles, Board Trustee – Present  

Others present: Eric Gross, Superintendent/Principal, Elizabeth Andrews, District Office 
Manager 
 

1.3. Approval of the agenda for September 18th, 2018 
1.3.1. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes of sequence 

Approved with no changes. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles seconded. 3 in favor, 0 



opposed, 0 abstentions, 0 absences. 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

2.1. For items not on the agenda, this is an opportunity for the public to address the 
board directly related to school business.  The Board President may allot time to 
those wishing to speak, but no action will be taken on matters presented (EC 
§35145.5). 

2.2. For items on the agenda, the public will have the opportunity to speak at the time 
the agenda item is discussed.  Please address the Board President. 

None 
 
3. REPORTS 

3.1. Superintendent Report  

 New financial/HR software to replace Digital Schools is 3x as expensive. County 
will most likely select Escape, which is likely to be better. 

 Professional Development and Science curriculum. FOSS makes hands-on 
science kits which are NGSS aligned. We are moving toward adopting FOSS kits 
as our district science curriculum. 

 Anonymous donor donated $50,000 for superintendent’s choice in honor of 
Stephanie and Chris Raugust. Mr. Gross has asked teachers and program 
managers for wish lists.  

 Back-to-School Night went well 

 County birth rate is down about 5% and most districts’ enrollments are down 
approximately: 

o Santa Cruz elementary -100 & Secondary +80 
o Soquel -80 
o Scotts Valley -50 
o Live Oak -30 
o Happy Valley -10 
o Pájaro = flat 
o Bonny Doon = flat 
o Mountain = flat 
o Pacific = flat (Note: Total enrollment Pre-6 = 132; K-6 = 116; 66% boys 

across preschool, IS, and 5-day) 
o SLV = flat but Ocean Grove Homeschool Charter +500 

 Charter Application – CA Connection Academy approached us and several other 
schools in the county.  

3.2. Board Member Reports 
Mr. Croll has been working with Amity Sandage to connect the UCSC teacher 
credentialing program to incorporate more field-based education. Mr. Croll and Mr. 
Gross are interested in getting student teachers placed at Pacific School. 
 
Mr. Rhabyt is in favor of the late school start time bill, and urges all to urge Governor 
Brown to sign it. 
 

3.3. School Site Council Report - 1st meeting on the 9/20/18 



3.4. Parents Club Report – New people were present 

 Budget: 
o $6,000 Life Lab 
o $4,000 Library (+$1,850 for new database) 
o $10,000 Music 
o $2,000 Classroom grants 
o $2,000 PSF Operations & Teacher Appreciation 

 All officers are 6th grade parents who will leave next year 

 Farm-to-Table 9/29/18 (Mr. Gross can’t go due to funeral) 

 Potato Night 

 Movie Night – postponed due to crowded calendar 

 Square 1 Art begins 10/1 

 Drive for Schools begins 
4. CONSENT AGENDA: These matters may be passed by one roll call motion.  Board 

Members may remove items from the agenda for a separate discussion and vote. 
4.1. Approval of the minutes from the Board meeting on 8/21/18 
4.2. Approve Warrant Lists 
4.3. Final approval of LCAP by COE 
4.4. Inter-district Transfer Agreement 

Approved with no changes. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles seconded. 3 in favor, 0 
opposed, 0 abstentions, 0 absences. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  None 

6. BOARD RESOLUTIONS   
6.1.  Resolution # 2019-2 Measure H Housing Bond 

Approved with no changes. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles seconded. 3 in favor, 0 
opposed, 0 abstentions, 0 absences. 

6.2.  Resolution # 2019-3 Gann Limit 
Approved with no changes. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles seconded. 3 in favor, 0 
opposed, 0 abstentions, 0 absences. 
 

7. ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 

7.1. Approve Unaudited Actuals for the 2017-18 Budget  
Ms. Andrews discussed the details of the unaudited actuals from 2017-18. Revenues 
exceeded expenditures for 2017-18. 
 

7.2. Approval of Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, Board Bylaws, & 
Exhibits. The Board may adopt BPs & ARs on 1st reading if the 2nd reading is 
waved, per BB 9310. 

7.2.1. BP 4261.3 Professional Leaves 
Approved with no changes. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles seconded. 3 in favor, 0 
opposed, 0 abstentions, 0 absences. 

7.3. Deletion of Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, Board Bylaws, & 
Exhibits 

7.3.1. AR 4161.3 Professional Leaves moved to BP 4161.3 



7.3.2. AR 4261.3 Professional Leaves moved to BP 4261.3 
Approved with no changes. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles seconded. 3 in favor, 0 
opposed, 0 abstentions, 0 absences. 

7.4. 2018 CAASPP Results 
The Board discussed the results. 

7.5. Analysis of Full-Day Preschool compared to current ½ day model 
Tabled. 

7.6. Superintendent’s Goals for 2018-19 
Approved content.  Board requests that they be converted into SMART goal format.  Add 
development/fundraising. 
8. CLOSED SESSION 

9. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

10. NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING: 4:00PM October 16th, 2018  
11. ADJOURNMENT  
Approved at 6:15 pm with no changes. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles seconded. 3 in 
favor, 0 opposed, 0 abstentions, 0 absences. 

 
If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with 
a disability, as required by section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. section 
12132) and the federal rules and regulations implementing the Act. Individuals requesting a 
disability-related modification or accommodation may contact the District Office.  
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and any back-up materials, may be viewed 
or downloaded online: http://www.pacificesd.org/governance.html or may be viewed at the 
school: 50 Ocean St. Davenport CA 95017.  

 
Translation Requests: Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. 
Solicitudes de Traducción: Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están 

disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  

 



Board Overview 

 

To: ________Board 

From: _____________ 

Date: _____________ 

RE: MOU with the Santa Cruz County Office of Education (SCCOE) regarding implementation of Escape 

Technology Financial System  

 

The Santa Cruz County School Districts (SCCSD’s) determined the need to review other Financial Systems to 

replace the existing system known as Digital Schools (DS).  The SCCOE and the SCCSD’s began reviewing system 

in June 2018 with the desire to find a replacement and implement by July 1, 2019.  After initial presentations and a 

conversation with the current system’s new owner it was determined to go out with an RFP in July 2018.  The RFP 

was distributed and simultaneously the districts reviewed the most prominent systems in the State.  These are Escape 

Technology and QSS.  The initial reviews were done with mini demos by the vendors and two site user visits.  The 

site user visits were with North Monterey Unified School District which is a user of Escape Technology and San 

Benito County Office of Education which is a QSS user.  The Demos were done in August 2018. 

After the RFP closed, evaluations were done on the three vendors that submitted RFP’s: 

QSS 

Escape Technology  

Tyler Munis 

 

All three were invited to present to a broader group of users from the districts.  Tyler Munis respectfully declined the 

offer.  The other two vendors presented in the month of September and after discussion a unanimous decision was 

made to go forward with Escape Technology.   

The MOU attached is between the Districts and the SCCOE to implement the new Financial System which is 

expected to be implemented for HR/Payroll by July 1, 2019 and other components shortly after 7/1/2019.  Due to the 

implementation time before July 1 being only nine months this is the suggested implementation process by the 

vendor to ensure success.   If at all possible the full system will be implemented by July 1, 2019. 

 

 

















































































































































Capistrano Connections Academy

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC).The SARC contains information about

the condit ion and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to

prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, w ith specific act ivit ies to

address state and local priorit ies. Addit ionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent w ith data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

For addit ional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest

Internet Access

California Department of Education

School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2016-17 School Year

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page that contains addit ional information about this school and comparisons of the school to

the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates,

dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners).

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locat ions that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries

and public locat ions is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrict ions may include the hours of operat ion, the length of t ime that a

workstat ion may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available on a workstat ion, and the ability to print documents.

Dr. Richard Savage, Executive Director
Principal, Capistrano Connections Academy

NOTES ON THE DATA IN THIS REPORT:

Capistrano Connections Academy is a charter school authorized to operate under Capistrano Unified School District. The

charter school serves a very different populat ion of students than the authorizing district. For this reason, comparisons

between the school and the district should be interpreted cautiously. In this report, if "LEA" or "District" is mentioned, it

refers to Capistrano Unified School District. In some cases, district information is not available to the charter and is not

reported in this SARC. Information about Capistrano Unified School District can also be found in their SARCs.

Capistrano Connections Academy is a virtual school. It does not operate any classrooom based instruct ion. As a non-

classroom based virtual charter school, the school cannot calculate class size based on how many students are in a

classroom, but rather the school calculated class size based on the overall student to teacher rat io. In the sect ions

report ing on class size, the rat io is calculated for the entire school and for all subjects, grades K-12. The limits on this rat io

are set by the state. This is calculated annually, and uses the total number of FTEs of teachers and the total annual ADA

for students. Each individual teacher may have a class size/load that is higher or lower than this number. Students are able

to receive a large amount of individualized attention from their teachers.

In the sect ions that report on graduation rate and drop out rates, it  is important to note that the school’s official drop

out rate is art ificially high and graduation rate art ificially low, due to high student mobility in the virtual school sett ing. The

drop out numbers are reported throughout the year, while the enrollment numbers are only for October. In addit ion,

students who are not found in another public school by the count date may be counted as drop outs even if they are

not actually drop outs. According to CDE's DataQuest, cohort graduation rates do not include all of the students that

graduated in a given year. By federal regulat ion, cohort rates only include graduates that earned their diplomas within a

specific four-year period of t ime. Cohort rates do not include students who, for a variety of reasons, took longer than four

years to graduate. Therefore, these rates are likely to be significantly lower for schools that emphasize reengaging former

dropouts. Caution must be used when analyzing or comparing graduation rates for alternative education schools serving

former dropouts.

Capistrano Connections Academy

33272 Valle Rd.

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675-4842

About Our SchoolAbout Our School

ContactContact

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/


Phone: 949-461-1667

E-mail: fsassin@calca.connect ionsacademy.org

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 2 of 24

mailto:fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org


Last updated: 1/10/2018

Last updated: 1/10/2018

About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)

District Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)

District Name Capistrano Unified

Phone Number (949) 234-9200

Superintendent Kirsten Vital

E-mail Address kmvital@capousd.org

Web Site www.capousd.org

School Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)

School Name Capistrano Connections Academy

Street 33272 Valle Rd.

City, State, Zip San Juan Capistrano, Ca, 92675-4842

Phone Number 949-461-1667

Principal Dr. Richard Savage, Executive Director

E-mail Address fsassin@calca.connect ionsacademy.org

Web Site www.connect ionsacademy.com/capoca

County-District-School

(CDS) Code

30664640106765

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)

Capistrano Connections Academy (also known as California Connections Academy @ Capistrano or CalCA @ Capistrano) was authorized on June 4, 2004 and

received its second 5-year charter renewal in March of 2014 by Capistrano Unified School District (CUSD). CalCA @ Capistrano began serving students on

September 7, 2004. CalCA @ Capo serves students in Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino, and San Diego Counties counties.

The mission of CalCA@ Capistrano is to leverage 21st century education resources on behalf of students who need a more personalized approach to learning to

maximize these students’ potential and meet the highest performance standards. This mission is accomplished through a uniquely individualized learning program

that combines the best in virtual education with real connect ions among students, family, teachers, and the community to promote academic and emotional

success for every learner. Every CalCA@ Capistrano student has a Personalized Learning Plan and an entire team of experts committed to the student’s successful

fulfillment of that plan. CalCA@ Capistrano is a high-quality, high-tech, high-interact ion virtual “school w ithout walls” that brings out the best in every student

through Personalized Performance Learning.

CalCA@ Capistrano is tailor-made for a diverse array of students who would benefit  from a quality alternative to the tradit ional brick-and-mortar classroom. These

include students whose families seek direct involvement in their education; students who are homebound due to illness or disability; exceptional students who are

far ahead of or far behind their peers in school; young people pursuing art ist ic or athlet ic careers that require a flexible school schedule; students in group homes

or inst itut ions; and students at risk of academic failure who may part icularly benefit  from intensive, personalized instruct ion.

CalCA@ Capistrano represents an outstanding educational choice for families in Orange County and contiguous counties. Students w ill benefit  from instruct ion that

is individualized, personalized, and flexible. The ult imate focus of this “high-tech, high-interact ion” instruct ional model is student achievement. The CalCA@

Capistrano Board has engaged Connect ions Academy, LLC (CA) to manage the school under the terms of a professional services contract. Parents pay no tuit ion

for their students to attend California Connections Academy @ Capistrano. Students are considered to be enrolled in a full t ime public school. CalCA @ Capistrano

provides textbooks and other instruct ional materials and equipment. Non-consumable materials and all equipment must be returned if the student is no longer

enrolled. Students are expected to take all state- mandated standardized tests in person at proctored locat ions designated by the school.

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 3 of 24

mailto:kmvital@capousd.org
mailto:fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org


Last updated: 1/10/2018

Last updated: 1/10/2018

Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)

Grade Level Number of Students

Kindergarten 142

Grade 1 103

Grade 2 117

Grade 3 121

Grade 4 154

Grade 5 180

Grade 6 183

Grade 7 261

Grade 8 319

Grade 9 320

Grade 10 425

Grade 11 484

Grade 12 527

Total Enrollment 3336

KindergartenGrade

1

Grade

2

Grade

3

Grade

4

Grade

5

Grade

6

Grade

7

Grade

8

Grade

9

Grade

10

Grade

11

Grade

12

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Student Enrollment by Student Group (School Year 2016-17)Student Enrollment by Student Group (School Year 2016-17)

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment

Black or African American 8.2 %

American Indian or Alaska Native 0.1 %

Asian 3.5 %

Filipino 1.8 %

Hispanic or Lat ino 34.2 %

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.0 %

White 35.3 %

Two or More Races 16.9 %

Other 0.0 %

Student Group (Other) Percent of Total Enrollment

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 40.0 %

English Learners 2.5 %

Students w ith Disabilit ies 9.4 %

Foster Youth 0.2 %

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 4 of 24



Last updated: 1/10/2018

Last updated: 1/25/2018

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1):

Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

Pupils have access to standards-aligned instruct ional materials; and

School facilit ies are maintained in good repair

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of posit ions filled by teachers who lack legal authorizat ion to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Teacher CredentialsTeacher Credentials

Teachers School District

2015-

16

2016-

17

2017-

18

2017-

18

With Full Credential 94 102 125

Without Full Credential 0 0 0

Teachers Teaching Outside Subject

Area of Competence (w ith full

credential)

0 0 0

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Teachers with Full Credential

Teachers without Full Credential

Teachers Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence

Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher PositionsTeacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions

Indicator

2015-

16

2016-

17

2017-

18

Misassignments of Teachers of English

Learners

0 0 0

Total Teacher Misassignments* 0 0 0

Vacant Teacher Posit ions 0 0 0

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners

Total Teacher Misassignments

Vacant Teacher Positions

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 5 of 24



Year and month in which the data were collected: January 2018

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)

Subject Textbooks and Instructional Materials/year of Adoption

From Most

Recent

Adoption?

Percent

Students

Lacking

Own

Assigned

Copy

Reading/Language

Arts
Charters are not mandated to use state-adopted curriculum. All students receive online and offline materials needed

to complete their course of study. The Board of Directors approves the curriculum, textbook and instruct ional

material select ions annually. The Connections Academy branded curriculum, including assessments, is aligned to the

California Common Core State  Standards, California Content Standards and Next Generat ion Science Standards, as

adopted by the State Board of Education for English-Language Arts, Mathematics, Health Education, History-Social

Science, Physical Education, Science, Visual and Performing Arts, and World Languages.  Addit ional alignments are

conducted for “a” to “g” guidelines. The curriculum is updated regularly based on a rigorous analysis of student

performance on state standards as measured by state test ing results and internal assessments. The high quality

proprietary curriculum integrates textbooks, lesson plans, and other content from a variety of leading publishers

including Pearson, McGraw-Hill, and Zaner-Bloser, many of which are already on the state’s approved list. In addit ion

to high-quality virtual and print textbook resources, the curriculum features technology-based content from providers

such as Grolier Online, BrainPOP, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, and Discovery Education. Connections Education’s

proprietary and highly effect ive online animated Teachlets® tutorials, which introduce challenging topics and provide

interact ive pract ice, are also included. LiveLesson® sessions, which provide for real-t ime web conferencing with

individual and small groups of students using voice over IP, chat, electronic whiteboard, and shared web surfing,

allow teachers and students to interact w ith one another in real t ime in a ‘virtual classroom.’

For the most recent complete curriculum Program Guide, please visit  the following URL :

http://bluetoad.com/publicat ion/?m=1702&l=1

Yes 0.0 %

Mathematics
Charters are not mandated to use state-adopted curriculum. All students receive online and offline materials needed

to complete their course of study. The Board of Directors approves the curriculum, textbook and instruct ional

material select ions annually. The Connections Academy branded curriculum, including assessments, is aligned to the

California Common Core State Standards, California Content Standards and Next Generat ion Science Standards, as

adopted by the State Board of Education for English-Language Arts, Mathematics, Health Education, History-Social

Science, Physical Education, Science, Visual and Performing Arts, and World Languages. Addit ional alignments are

conducted for “a” to “g” guidelines. The curriculum is updated regularly based on a rigorous analysis of student

performance on state standards as measured by state test ing results and internal assessments. The high quality

proprietary curriculum integrates textbooks, lesson plans, and other content from a variety of leading publishers

including Pearson, McGraw-Hill, and Zaner-Bloser, many of which are already on the state’s approved list. In addit ion

to high-quality virtual and print textbook resources, the curriculum features technology-based content from providers

such as Grolier Online, BrainPOP, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, and Discovery Education. Connections Education’s

proprietary and highly effect ive online animated Teachlets® tutorials, which introduce challenging topics and provide

interact ive pract ice, are also included. LiveLesson® sessions, which provide for real-t ime web conferencing with

individual and small groups of students using voice over IP, chat, electronic whiteboard, and shared web surfing,

allow teachers and students to interact w ith one another in real t ime in a ‘virtual classroom.’

For the most recent complete curriculum Program Guide, please visit  the following URL :

http://bluetoad.com/publicat ion/?m=1702&l=1

Yes 0.0 %

Science
Charters are not mandated to use state-adopted curriculum. All students receive online and offline materials needed

to complete their course of study. The Board of Directors approves the curriculum, textbook and instruct ional

material select ions annually. The Connections Academy branded curriculum, including assessments, is aligned to the

California Common Core State Standards, California Content Standards and Next Generat ion Science Standards, as

adopted by the State Board of Education for English-Language Arts, Mathematics, Health Education, History-Social

Science, Physical Education, Science, Visual and Performing Arts, and World Languages. Addit ional alignments are

conducted for “a” to “g” guidelines. The curriculum is updated regularly based on a rigorous analysis of student

performance on state standards as measured by state test ing results and internal assessments. The high quality

proprietary curriculum integrates textbooks, lesson plans, and other content from a variety of leading publishers

including Pearson, McGraw-Hill, and Zaner-Bloser, many of which are already on the state’s approved list. In addit ion

to high-quality virtual and print textbook resources, the curriculum features technology-based content from providers

such as Grolier Online, BrainPOP, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, and Discovery Education. Connections Education’s

proprietary and highly effect ive online animated Teachlets® tutorials, which introduce challenging topics and provide

interact ive pract ice, are also included. LiveLesson® sessions, which provide for real-t ime web conferencing with

individual and small groups of students using voice over IP, chat, electronic whiteboard, and shared web surfing,

allow teachers and students to interact w ith one another in real t ime in a ‘virtual classroom.’

Lab equipment: Charters are not mandated to use state adopted curriculum. All students receive online and offline

materials needed to complete their course of study. Students in science courses are able to use items already in their

home to complete science labs. In addit ion, there are curriculum supplements that include AP Physics Lab Kits, Lab

Invest igators for: Chemical React ions, Rocks and Minerals and Virtual Dissect ion. Virtual labs are ut ilized for Physical

Science, Chemistry and Earth Science. At the High School level and for students that w ish to take a UC “a” through

“g” approved lab science, our students complete 18 hours of in person wet lab hours per semester in accordance

with the standards taught w ithin the curriculum. These labs are conducted at pre-determined facilit ies approximately

Yes 0.0 %

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 6 of 24



once a month and all lab equipment is supplied by the school.

For the most recent complete curriculum Program Guide, please visit  the following URL :

http://bluetoad.com/publicat ion/?m=1702&l=1

History-Social

Science
Charters are not mandated to use state-adopted curriculum. All students receive online and offline materials needed

to complete their course of study. The Board of Directors approves the curriculum, textbook and instruct ional

material select ions annually. The Connections Academy branded curriculum, including assessments, is aligned to the

California Common Core State Standards, California Content Standards and Next Generat ion Science Standards, as

adopted by the State Board of Education for English-Language Arts, Mathematics, Health Education, History-Social

Science, Physical Education, Science, Visual and Performing Arts, and World Languages. Addit ional alignments are

conducted for “a” to “g” guidelines. The curriculum is updated regularly based on a rigorous analysis of student

performance on state standards as measured by state test ing results and internal assessments. The high quality

proprietary curriculum integrates textbooks, lesson plans, and other content from a variety of leading publishers

including Pearson, McGraw-Hill, and Zaner-Bloser, many of which are already on the state’s approved list. In addit ion

to high-quality virtual and print textbook resources, the curriculum features technology-based content from providers

such as Grolier Online, BrainPOP, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, and Discovery Education. Connections Education’s

proprietary and highly effect ive online animated Teachlets® tutorials, which introduce challenging topics and provide

interact ive pract ice, are also included. LiveLesson® sessions, which provide for real-t ime web conferencing with

individual and small groups of students using voice over IP, chat, electronic whiteboard, and shared web surfing,

allow teachers and students to interact w ith one another in real t ime in a ‘virtual classroom.’

For the most recent complete curriculum Program Guide, please visit  the following URL :

http://bluetoad.com/publicat ion/?m=1702&l=1

Yes 0.0 %

Foreign Language
Charters are not mandated to use state-adopted curriculum. All students receive online and offline materials needed

to complete their course of study. The Board of Directors approves the curriculum, textbook and instruct ional

material select ions annually. The Connections Academy branded curriculum, including assessments, is aligned to the

California Common Core State Standards, California Content Standards and Next Generat ion Science Standards, as

adopted by the State Board of Education for English-Language Arts, Mathematics, Health Education, History-Social

Science, Physical Education, Science, Visual and Performing Arts, and World Languages. Addit ional alignments are

conducted for “a” to “g” guidelines. The curriculum is updated regularly based on a rigorous analysis of student

performance on state standards as measured by state test ing results and internal assessments. The high quality

proprietary curriculum integrates textbooks, lesson plans, and other content from a variety of leading publishers

including Pearson, McGraw-Hill, and Zaner-Bloser, many of which are already on the state’s approved list. In addit ion

to high-quality virtual and print textbook resources, the curriculum features technology-based content from providers

such as Grolier Online, BrainPOP, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, and Discovery Education. Connections Education’s

proprietary and highly effect ive online animated Teachlets® tutorials, which introduce challenging topics and provide

interact ive pract ice, are also included. LiveLesson® sessions, which provide for real-t ime web conferencing with

individual and small groups of students using voice over IP, chat, electronic whiteboard, and shared web surfing,

allow teachers and students to interact w ith one another in real t ime in a ‘virtual classroom.’

For the most recent complete curriculum Program Guide, please visit  the following URL :

http://bluetoad.com/publicat ion/?m=1702&l=1

Yes 0.0 %

Health
Charters are not mandated to use state-adopted curriculum. All students receive online and offline materials needed

to complete their course of study. The Board of Directors approves the curriculum, textbook and instruct ional

material select ions annually. The Connections Academy branded curriculum, including assessments, is aligned to the

California Common Core State Standards, California Content Standards and Next Generat ion Science Standards, as

adopted by the State Board of Education for English-Language Arts, Mathematics, Health Education, History-Social

Science, Physical Education, Science, Visual and Performing Arts, and World Languages. Addit ional alignments are

conducted for “a” to “g” guidelines. The curriculum is updated regularly based on a rigorous analysis of student

performance on state standards as measured by state test ing results and internal assessments. The high quality

proprietary curriculum integrates textbooks, lesson plans, and other content from a variety of leading publishers

including Pearson, McGraw-Hill, and Zaner-Bloser, many of which are already on the state’s approved list. In addit ion

to high-quality virtual and print textbook resources, the curriculum features technology-based content from providers

such as Grolier Online, BrainPOP, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, and Discovery Education. Connections Education’s

proprietary and highly effect ive online animated Teachlets® tutorials, which introduce challenging topics and provide

interact ive pract ice, are also included. LiveLesson® sessions, which provide for real-t ime web conferencing with

individual and small groups of students using voice over IP, chat, electronic whiteboard, and shared web surfing,

allow teachers and students to interact w ith one another in real t ime in a ‘virtual classroom.’

For the most recent complete curriculum Program Guide, please visit  the following URL :

http://bluetoad.com/publicat ion/?m=1702&l=1

Yes 0.0 %

Visual and

Performing Arts
Charters are not mandated to use state-adopted curriculum. All students receive online and offline materials needed

to complete their course of study. The Board of Directors approves the curriculum, textbook and instruct ional

material select ions annually. The Connections Academy branded curriculum, including assessments, is aligned to the

California Common Core State Standards, California Content Standards and Next Generat ion Science Standards, as

adopted by the State Board of Education for English-Language Arts, Mathematics, Health Education, History-Social

Science, Physical Education, Science, Visual and Performing Arts, and World Languages. Addit ional alignments are

conducted for “a” to “g” guidelines. The curriculum is updated regularly based on a rigorous analysis of student

performance on state standards as measured by state test ing results and internal assessments. The high quality

proprietary curriculum integrates textbooks, lesson plans, and other content from a variety of leading publishers

Yes 0.0 %

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 7 of 24



Last updated: 1/25/2018

Note: Cells w ith N/A values do not require data.

including Pearson, McGraw-Hill, and Zaner-Bloser, many of which are already on the state’s approved list. In addit ion

to high-quality virtual and print textbook resources, the curriculum features technology-based content from providers

such as Grolier Online, BrainPOP, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, and Discovery Education. Connections Education’s

proprietary and highly effect ive online animated Teachlets® tutorials, which introduce challenging topics and provide

interact ive pract ice, are also included. LiveLesson® sessions, which provide for real-t ime web conferencing with

individual and small groups of students using voice over IP, chat, electronic whiteboard, and shared web surfing,

allow teachers and students to interact w ith one another in real t ime in a ‘virtual classroom.’

For the most recent complete curriculum Program Guide, please visit  the following URL :

http://bluetoad.com/publicat ion/?m=1702&l=1

Science Lab

Eqpmt (Grades 9-

12)

N/A N/A 0.0 %

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 8 of 24



Last updated: 1/25/2018

Last updated: 1/25/2018

School Facility Good Repair Status

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: January 2018

Overall Facility Rate

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: January 2018

School Facility Conditions and Planned ImprovementsSchool Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

The school facility is located in a business park in San Juan Capistrano, CA. The building is relat ively new. Improvements were made and maintenance was done at

that t ime to accommodate the needs of the school, including some minor repairs to plumbing and HVAC after the school moved here in summer of 2014.

Ongoing maintenance needs have included plumbing and HVAC repairs on a regular basis. While many teachers work from home, many new teachers as well as

most administrators and support staff work in the office. Students and families occasionally come to the school facility to meet w ith teachers, attend school

events or part icipate in test ing. It is expected that the office facility w ill meet the school’s needs for at least several years. There are no planned improvements or

repairs needed at this t ime, w ith the exception of some energy efficiency upgrades that w ill be done using the allocated Prop 39 funds in accordance with an

approved plan. The school facility is in good condit ion.

System Inspected Rating

Repair Needed and Action Taken

or Planned

Systems: Gas Leaks,

Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Good

Interior: Interior Surfaces Good

Cleanliness: Overall

Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin

Infestat ion

Good

Electrical: Electrical Good

Restrooms/Fountains:

Restrooms, Sinks/Fountains

Good

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous

Materials

Good
There was a leak to the water pipe

that feeds the fire sprinkler system

at the Capistrano office locat ion.

This was repaired and pipes were

replaced and no further issues have

arisen.

Structural: Structural

Damage, Roofs

Good

External: Playground/School

Grounds,

W indows/Doors/Gates/Fences

Good

Overall Rat ing Exemplary

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 9 of 24



Last updated: 1/10/2018

B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):

Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which includes the Smarter Balanced Summative

Assessments for students in the general education populat ion and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and

mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may part icipate in the administrat ion of the CAAs. CAAs items are

aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students w ith the most significant cognit ive

disabilit ies); and

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that sat isfy the requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California

State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for

stat ist ical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All StudentsCAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)(School Year 2016-17)

Subject

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards

School District State

2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17

English Language Arts / Literacy (grades 3-8 and 11) 63% 58% 69% 69% 48% 48%

Mathematics (grades 3-8 and 11) 29% 28% 57% 58% 36% 37%

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 10 of 24



Last updated: 1/10/2018

Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of

students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved

Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who part icipated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for

stat ist ical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who part icipated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested

is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)

Student Group Total Enrollment Number Tested Percent Tested Percent Met or Exceeded

All Students 1832 1501 81.93% 58.40%

Male 839 682 81.29% 53.52%

Female 993 819 82.48% 62.47%

Black or African American 150 116 77.33% 46.55%

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- --

Asian 50 46 92.00% 82.61%

Filipino 21 20 95.24% 90.00%

Hispanic or Lat ino 614 522 85.02% 52.87%

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- --

White 648 508 78.40% 61.03%

Two or More Races 347 288 83.00% 62.71%

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 752 594 78.99% 45.36%

English Learners 88 76 86.36% 30.26%

Students w ith Disabilit ies 196 148 75.51% 24.32%

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- -- -- --

Foster Youth -- -- -- --

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 11 of 24



Last updated: 1/10/2018

Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total

number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,

achieved Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who part icipated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for

stat ist ical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who part icipated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested

is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student GroupCAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)

Student Group Total Enrollment Number Tested Percent Tested Percent Met or Exceeded

All Students 1832 1483 80.95% 28.43%

Male 839 670 79.86% 29.14%

Female 993 813 81.87% 27.83%

Black or African American 150 113 75.33% 17.69%

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- --

Asian 50 46 92.00% 48.89%

Filipino 21 20 95.24% 70.00%

Hispanic or Lat ino 614 517 84.20% 20.69%

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- --

White 648 504 77.77% 31.94%

Two or More Races 347 282 81.27% 34.52%

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 752 582 77.39% 16.70%

English Learners 88 76 86.36% --

Students w ith Disabilit ies 196 149 76.02% --

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- -- -- --

Foster Youth -- -- -- --

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 12 of 24



Last updated: 1/10/2018

Last updated: 1/25/2018

Last updated: 1/10/2018

Note: Science test results include California Standards Tests (CSTs), California Modified Assessment (CMA), and California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA) in

grades five, eight, and ten.

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for stat ist ical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note:The 2016-17 data are not available. The California Department of Education is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generat ion Science

Standards for California Public Schools (CA NGSS). The new California Science Test (CAST) was piloted in spring 2017. The CST and CMA for Science will no longer be

administered.

Career Technical Education Programs (School Year 2016-17)

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All StudentsCAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

Grades Five, Eight and TenGrades Five, Eight and Ten

Subject

Percentage of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced

School District State

2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) 58.0% 59.0% 80.0% 78.0% 56% 54%

The Career Technical Education (CTE) courses offered by California Connections Academy schools allow students to combine both college preparat ion and

workforce skills development into one customized education program. CTE courses encourage students to explore and prepare for careers in finance, marketing,

psychology, criminal just ice, health and more.

Students enrolled in our CTE courses gain thorough technical knowledge and skills training, supplemented by a strong academic foundation and real-world

experience. Our programs of study are organized by career clusters, which include dist inct groupings of occupations and industries based on the knowledge and

skills they require. These clusters branch into career pathways to help students narrow their interests further and design an education plan for achieving career

goals.

Because the CTE strands and clusters are st ill relat ively new, the school has not yet fully developed a CTE program which a student can fulfill as part of their high

school diploma, therefore, no CTE program graduates are reported in the following sect ion. Mult iple CTE courses were submitted and approved for a-g and are

therefore considered college preparatory elect ive options. 

Career Technical Education Participation (School Year 2016-17)Career Technical Education Participation (School Year 2016-17)

Measure CTE Program Participation

Number of Pupils Part icipat ing in CTE 351

Percent of Pupils Complet ing a CTE Program and Earning a High School Diploma 0.0%

Percent of CTE Courses Sequenced or Art iculated Between the School and Inst itut ions of Postsecondary Education 0.0%

Courses for University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) AdmissionCourses for University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) Admission

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent

2016-17 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 66.7%

2015-16 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 16.3%

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 13 of 24



Last updated: 1/10/2018

Last updated: 1/10/2018

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8):

Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for

stat ist ical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17)California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17)

Grade Level

Percentage of Students Meeting Fitness Standards

Four of Six Fitness Standards Five of Six Fitness Standards Six of Six Fitness Standards

5 22.3% 20.0% 11.5%

7 24.7% 23.7% 16.1%

9 22.3% 20.9% 14.5%

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 14 of 24



C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3):

Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)

Formal parent/teacher communicat ion is required a minimum of once every two weeks for students in grades K-6 and monthly for students in grades 7-12.

Parents proact ively identify and work w ith teachers to address student challenges. Feedback from parents regarding the school is gathered annually using a

parent survey conducted by an independent third party firm. Parents also part icipate through regular opportunit ies to plan and attend field trips and other school

events throughout the year. There is a parent group similar to a PTA called “Club Orange” that all parents are welcome to part icipate in free of charge. There is a

parent representat ive posit ion available to the Board of Directors, the governing body for the charter school. There are also parent representat ives on the School

Advisory Committee, which advises the board and administrat ion on topics such as Tit le programs and the LCAP. All parents and Learning Coaches are provided

access, via Connexus®, the Educational Management System, to an online orientat ion and are encouraged to complete it  prior to enrollment. The school has

several Family Relat ionship Specialists who proact ively reach out to support new parents, and also respond to assist parents who are having difficult ies of any kind

in fulfilling their crucial role in their student's education. Parents and Learning Coaches are encouraged and reminded that Technical Support can be contacted by

phone or via a link in Connexus for assistance with technical issues, complaints and concerns. Monitored Message Boards provide opportunit ies for parents to

communicate about a variety of topics w ith each other, w ith teachers, and with other stakeholders. A link on the parents’ homepage in Connexus called

"Feedback" enables parents to immediately and easily submit comments, complaints, quest ions, and concern, and the "rate your school" link allows parents to rate

their overall experience at the school on a daily basis. These communicat ions are tracked daily. Parents may also rate each lesson their student is assigned using

the StarTrack system. Both the "rate your school" and the StarTrack systems use a rat ing scale of 1-5 (1 being poor, 5 being excellent) and also allow users to

submit written comments. Students and their families are offered the opportunity to part icipate in a variety of school-sponsored act ivit ies, including official field

trips, schoolw ide social events, a private Facebook page for communicat ion and planning, numerous clubs, and an online yearbook, and an extensive monthly

school newsletter.

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 15 of 24



Last updated: 1/25/2018

Last updated: 1/10/2018

State Priority: Pupil Engagement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Engagement (Priority 5):

High school dropout rates; and

High school graduation rates

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

Indicator

School District State

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

Dropout Rate 19.4% 21.4% 25.4% 1.9% 1.4% 1.4% 11.5% 10.7% 9.7%

Graduation Rate 67.3% 66.9% 61.9% 96.8% 96.6% 97.2% 81.0% 82.3% 83.8%

Dropout/Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) Chart

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Dropout Rate

Graduation Rate

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 16 of 24



Completion of High School Graduation Requirements - Graduating Class of 2016 Completion of High School Graduation Requirements - Graduating Class of 2016 

(One-Year Rate)(One-Year Rate)

Student Group School District State

All Students 74.6% 95.3% 87.1%

Black or African American 70.4% 80.0% 79.2%

American Indian or Alaska Native 50.0% 100.0% 80.2%

Asian 72.7% 97.6% 94.4%

Filipino 90.0% 100.0% 93.8%

Hispanic or Lat ino 68.8% 92.9% 84.6%

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 100.0% 100.0% 86.6%

White 80.3% 96.5% 91.0%

Two or More Races 71.9% 94.0% 90.6%

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 62.2% 94.4% 85.5%

English Learners 33.3% 63.4% 55.4%

Students w ith Disabilit ies 45.5% 76.4% 63.9%

Foster Youth 0.0% 60.0% 68.2%

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 17 of 24



Last updated: 1/10/2018

Last updated: 1/10/2018

Last updated: 1/25/2018

State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

Pupil suspension rates;

Pupil expulsion rates; and

Other local measures on the sense of safety

School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18)

Suspensions and ExpulsionsSuspensions and Expulsions

 School District State

Rate 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

Suspensions 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 1.9% 1.9% 2.5% 3.8% 3.7% 3.7%

Expulsions 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1%

Suspensions

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

School Suspensions

District Suspensions

State Suspensions

Expulsions

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

0.00

0.02

0.04

0.06

0.08

0.10

0.12

School Expulsions

District Expulsions

State Expulsions

Because our charter school is a virtual school, school safety issues differ from a tradit ional school. Students do not work from a school site but many teachers and

administrators, as well as most all of the support staff, do work from an office locat ion. For students, school safety issues typically include, but are not limited to,

Internet safety as well as policies on bullying and harassment. Connexus, the school's Education Management System, provides a closed communicat ion system,

which helps ensure online safety for students. For staff members, common school safety issues addressed with training include Internet safety, students in

distress, student, parent or staff bullying and harassment, and other topics. Emergency plans and work place safety policies are also provided for school staff

members who work in a school office. Addit ional information about school safety is available upon request.

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 18 of 24



Last updated: 1/10/2018

Last updated: 1/25/2018

D. Other SARC Information
The information in this sect ion is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorit ies for LCFF.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)

* Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).

Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18)Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18)

Indicator School District

Program Improvement Status In PI Not in PI

First Year of Program Improvement 2012-2013

Year in Program Improvement Year 3

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A --

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

Grade Level Average Class Size

Number of Classes *

Average Class Size

Number of Classes *

Average Class Size

Number of Classes *

1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+

K 21.6 22.4 21.5

1 21.6 22.4 21.5

2 21.6 22.4 21.5

3 21.6 22.4 21.5

4 21.6 22.4 21.5

5 21.6 22.4 21.5

6 21.6 22.4 21.5

Other 22.0 22.0 22.0

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 19 of 24



Last updated: 1/25/2018

Last updated: 1/29/2018

Last updated: 1/25/2018

* Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this information is

reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17)

Note: Cells w ith N/A values do not require data.

*One Full T ime Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full t ime; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full t ime.

Note: Cells w ith N/A values do not require data.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

Subject Average Class Size

Number of Classes *

Average Class Size

Number of Classes *

Average Class Size

Number of Classes *

1-22 23-32 33+ 1-22 23-32 33+ 1-22 23-32 33+

English 21.6 22.4 22.0

Mathematics 21.6 22.4 21.5

Science 21.6 22.4 21.5

Social Science 21.6 22.4 21.5

Title Number of FTE* Assigned to School Average Number of Students per Academic Counselor

Academic Counselor 12.5 201.0

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 9.3 N/A

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0.0 N/A

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0.0 N/A

Psychologist 3.3 N/A

Social Worker 0.0 N/A

Nurse 0.0 N/A

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 4.3 N/A

Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 13.9 N/A

Other 3.8 N/A

Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)

Level Total Expenditures Per Pupil

Expenditures Per Pupil 

(Restricted)

Expenditures Per Pupil

(Unrestricted) Average Teacher Salary

School Site $10189.8 $1171.1 $9018.6 $47250.0

District N/A N/A $9309.0 $86146.0

Percent Difference – School Site and District N/A N/A -3.2% -58.3%

State N/A N/A $6574.0 $79228.0

Percent Difference – School Site and State N/A N/A 31.4% -50.6%

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 20 of 24



Last updated: 1/10/2018

Last updated: 1/25/2018

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Cert ificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/ .

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)

Programs provided by the school, in addit ion to the regular virtual program, include but are not limited to: Gifted/Talented, Special Education, ELL support,

academic remediat ion and intervention programs (for Math at all grade levels and Math and ELA for elementary grade levels 3-5), Career/Technical Education

courses, and Specialty Academies for students w ith talent and interest in athlet ics, the arts or science/technology.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)

Category District Amount State Average For Districts In Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $51,872 $47,808

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $77,944 $73,555

Highest Teacher Salary $104,828 $95,850

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $123,351 $120,448

Average Principal Salary (Middle) $134,870 $125,592

Average Principal Salary (High) $140,688 $138,175

Superintendent Salary $305,000 $264,457

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 41.0% 35.0%

Percent of Budget for Administrat ive Salaries 4.0% 5.0%

Teacher Salary Chart

Beginning Teacher Salary Mid-Range Teacher Salary Highest Teacher Salary

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

Principal Salary Chart

Average Principal Salary

(Elementary)

Average Principal Salary

(Middle)

Average Principal Salary

(High)

0

25000

50000

75000

100000

125000

150000

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 21 of 24

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


Last updated: 1/10/2018

Note: Cells w ith N/A values do not require data.

*Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.

Professional Development

Advanced Placement (AP) Courses (School Year 2016-17)Advanced Placement (AP) Courses (School Year 2016-17)

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered* Percent of Students In AP Courses

Computer Science 1 N/A

English 3 N/A

Fine and Performing Arts 1 N/A

Foreign Language 0 N/A

Mathematics 3 N/A

Science 2 N/A

Social Science 3 N/A

All Courses 13 12.2%

This sect ion provides information on the Board-approved professional development plan for the school for the 2017-18 school year. Each year the Board approves

an updated plan. All teachers have approximately 20 days each school year for professional development and training. In addit ion, Professional Learning

Communit ies act ively meet throughout the school year during t ime set aside for this important professional development act ivity which supports student learning

through data analysis and professional collaborat ion.

Below are some of the details from the professional development plan approved by the Board of Directors in August of 2017

Training/Professional Learning Elements - The following training and professional learning programs are provided to Connect ions Academy teachers:

1. Teacher Orientation Courses

Teacher Orientation Course: Foundations of Instruct ion - All new teachers complete a self-guided, Connect ions Education-developed teacher orientat ion

course. This course is delivered through Connexus and contains lessons, interact ive pract ice act ivit ies, assessments, and online tutorials. This course covers “the

basics” teachers need to know to effect ively do their job, including guidance on how to establish a

relat ionship w ith students, personalize instruct ion, effect ively grade and provide meaningful feedback, monitor progress, and use our mult it iered instruct ional

model . Upon successful complet ion of this course and its assessments, teachers are ready to begin. Teachers must complete this course w ithin their first 30 days

of employment w ith an overall score of 80% or higher.

Returning Staff Updates - This course is designed for teachers who are returning to Connect ions Academy and have already completed the Teacher

Orientat ion Course. The returning staff update includes information about procedures, Connexus features, and instruct ional programs that are new or updated for

the current school year. A link to the Teacher Orientat ion Course is included in the returning staff update for reference. To ensure they are aware of changes

from the prior school year, returning teachers must complete an assessment w ith an overall score of 80% or higher during the first 30 days of the school year.

2. Connections Academy Professional Learning Series

Research on effect ive professional development tells us that professional development should be intensive, ongoing, and connected to pract ice. We are not

effect ive when we provide stand-alone professional development workshops. Teachers need to try out new ideas and strategies w ith their students and to

reflect on the results of these strategies. Intensive professional development, especially when it  includes applicat ion of knowledge to planning and instruct ion, has

a greater chance of influencing teaching pract ices, and in turn, leading to gains in student learning. Connect ions Academy provides teachers w ith ongoing

professional development act ivit ies throughout the year. Presenters w ith various backgrounds and areas of content expert ise conduct live tutorial sessions on a

rotat ing basis throughout the school year.

Connections Academy provides a systematic approach to professional learning for all teachers. Topics for professional learning sessions support our core standards

for facilitat ing student learning, align to the school year cycle, and are driven by our belief that all students can and must learn. Each series is:

Intensive – Part icipants w ill identify the purpose of educational pract ices, examine how they can be implemented in the virtual or blended environment,

and collaborat ively discuss strategies that can be implemented with students.

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 22 of 24



Ongoing – New instruct ional strategies and the latest learning research will be connected to topics presented and discussed in prior sessions to

demonstrate how specific educational pract ices form the “big picture” of effect

Connected to pract ice – Following each session, part icipants w ill apply what they’ve learned to their professional pract ice. They will integrate precise,

targeted strategies into their planning and instruct ion, and reflect on the outcomes through the Teacher ePortfolio Data View.

The Professional Learning (PL) 100 series supports new, school-based staff at our established schools as they become effect ive facilitators of online and

blended instruct ion. The Professional Learning 100 series focuses on making data-driven instruct ional decisions, identifying risk factors that may require more

intensive instruct ional interventions, monitoring student performance based on data available at different points in the school year, and providing teachers w ith

strategies for giving effect ive feedback to students and evaluat ing evidence of learning. Emphasis is placed on the “instruct ional shifts” that are required to

support the level of rigor demanded by the updated standards, and next generat ion assessments, as well as to prepare students for college and career success in

our globally competit ive world. Thoughtful engagement in discussions and act ivit ies w ill contribute to successful applicat ion of teaching concepts and instruct ional

strategies.

The Professional Learning (PL) 200 series is designed for school-based staff who have completed the Professional Learning 100 series. The PL 200 series

focuses on the learning sciences—deliberate pract ice, meaningful feedback, student engagement and motivat ion, mult it iered intervention, and the role of

mastery and transfer. PL 200 sessions are designed to engage teachers in thinking more crit ically about the topics presented during the PL 100 sessions and

provide addit ional opportunit ies for applicat ion of skills and strategies that impact student achievement across all grade levels and subject areas. Thoughtful

engagement in discussions and act ivit ies w ill contribute to successful applicat ion of teaching concepts and instruct ional strategies.

The Professional Learning (PL) 300 series supports school-based staff who have completed the Professional Learning 100 and 200 series in becoming

effect ive facilitators of online and blended instruct ion. The focus in PL 300 is applying instruct ional strategies through the content areas as teachers meet in

content-area groups to discuss the learning sciences, personalized instruct ion, preparing students for college and careers, next generat ion assessments, and

instruct ional shifts across the curriculum. Thoughtful engagement in content specific discussions and act ivit ies w ill contribute to successful applicat ion of teaching

concepts and instruct ional strategies. Part icipants are required to complete three required sessions and two of the four 300+ optional sessions offered

throughout the series.

Math: We’ve Got This! Professional Learning Series

Math: We've Got This! is designed for new and returning math teachers. During this seven-session professional learning series, part icipants focus on support ing

students in developing mathematical mindsets, and exploring research-based instruct ional strategies designed to promote discourse, develop number sense, and

deepen conceptual understanding. A variety of strategies for teaching specific math concepts virtually are modeled and pract iced. Teachers may choose to

part icipate in this series as the sole focus of their professional growth or in addit ion to the PL 100, PL 200, or PL 300 series.

Optional Professional Learning Sessions and Series

STEM Support: Mult i-Part Series

STEM Support: Standalone Sessions

Exceptional Student Support: Mult i-Part Series

Advancing Your Instruct ional Pract ices: Stand-Alone Sessions

3. University Online Instruction Courses

Connections Education has established relat ionships w ith faculty members at American Public University to provide teachers w ith courses specifically designed to

focus on online instruct ional pract ices. Connect ions Education offers up to $5,250 per year per teacher per teacher in tuit ion reimbursement to support

continuing education. Some restrict ions apply including enrollment in an accredited program or degree path as well as successful complet ion of the course(s).

4. Connections Academy Leadership Academy

Connections Academy cult ivates internal leadership candidates through a series of meetings that focus on administrat ive, policy, and operat ional issues. Candidates

who have an interest in future leadership opportunit ies are selected through an applicat ion process. This forum promotes crit ical thinking in the areas of

educational research, administrat ive pract ice, and supervisory proficiency as they relate to virtual school leadership. Part icipants w ill also be expected to complete a

year-long act ion research project at their school and report on the results at the final meeting of the Leadership Academy.

5. Teacher Central

New for the 2017-2018 school year, Teacher Central is a website that is easy to navigate and serves as a one-stop shop for teachers and staff to find guidance

on instruct ional pract ices, professional learning, and training resources. Each sect ion contains links to resources to support teacher effect iveness, best pract ices,

and tools designed to personalize the learning experience for students. The Teacher Central website supports school-based staff w ith a variety of recorded

tutorials, presentat ions, guides, and links to resources in 10 key categories:

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 23 of 24



Last updated: 1/10/2018

Connexus Tools

Curriculum and Course Support

Data & Reports

Enrollment, Placement, and Withdrawal

Family Engagement

Mult it iered Instruct ional Support

Professional Learning and Collaborat ion

School Year Cycle

Teacher Protocols, Policies, and Best Pract ice

Live Lesson Sessions

Training and Professional Learning Delivery Models

Connections Academy uses several modes to deliver training and professional learning:

In-Person Training: Recognizing the tenets of effect ive professional development established by the National Staff Development Council (NSDC), interpersonal

connect ions increase the impact of training for adult learners. Connections Academy’s Academic Training and Support Services team facilitates face-to-face training

by school request. This can help establish rapport and promote collegial learning communit ies that are continued throughout the year via remote interact ions.

“Train-the-Trainer”: Each school selects at least one teacher to serve as a Training Representat ive to work w ith members of the Academic Training and Support

Services team throughout the year. Training Representat ives stay current on and then train teachers at their school on school-year cycle tasks, Connexus

updates, and changes to processes. To assist them in this role, Training Representat ives are given access to training materials they can customize, such as

PowerPoint trainings, one-page guides, and act ivit ies to reinforce learning.

Synchronous Web-Based Training: In line w ith our commitment to use cutt ing-edge technology to promote learning for students, Connect ions Academy also

implements this model for teacher training and professional learning. Real-t ime trainings and professional learning sessions conducted virtually, along with recorded

trainings are offered throughout the year on a variety of school-specific and system-wide init iat ives. Schools can request addit ional, school-specific sessions at any

time.

Connections uses Adobe Connect (LiveLesson sessions) to hold online meetings w ith teachers to demonstrate new Connexus funct ionality, present and model

best pract ices in online teaching, and showcase available resources and tools for online teaching and learning. The technology also allows sessions to be recorded

so that teachers can play them back at any t ime, providing teachers continuous access to pert inent information.

2016-17 SARC - Capistrano Connections Academy

Page 24 of 24



Caitlin Phillips 
 

Wed, Oct 10, 10:14 AM 
(22 hours ago) 

  

 
to me, Cari, Donald, grhabyt@pacificesd.org, Gwyan 

 
 

Hello School Board, 
I was looking at the memo and felt obliged to comment. We all value Pacific School 
because of the unique experiential learning programs like FoodLab that are 
offered. But these programs are not fully funded by the school’s budget. You 
(parents, alumni, and local community members) make up the difference 
between state funding and the actual cost of a Pacific School education. 
 
FoodLab needs your help to survive. Without the funds raised at Farm to Table 
and this direct appeal, the program will struggle to continue, and we can’t let 
that happen. Thank you for being as generous as you can to our beloved and 
exceptional FoodLab Program at Pacific School! 
I asked around if there was a problem with funding for our FoodLab program if in fact we 
were in financial hardship. As far as I know this is not true. I was told that the comment 
about FoodLab was generated by the School Board. I am concerned that this is the view 
shared by the school board. I was not informed as a parent, President of the Parents' Club, 
or as a Friend of FoodLab that we had this challenge.  I am concerned about this messaging 
to the school community. For a variety of reasons which are: 
    -This is not a true fact based upon participation, community buy-in , generous donations, 
grants obtained by our grants     commmittee, Farm to Table event, no previous discussions 
from Administration 
    -The salaried position for Violy is a position which is funded by the Farm to Table (you all 
know how many parents put in     a huge effort to make this happen) and historically 
FoodLab existed without this position although we need her for sure.  
    -This message is an insult to those who make it happen and those whom have created this 
program to begin with.  
    -Was this message put out with Emelia's consent? 
     
I hope that in the future that the school community will be asked to collaborate on solutions 
as they arise. And that the message is postitive and NOT written as a doomsday scenario. 
Also that the people who are stakeholders in this program are consulted with before a 
message is put out there.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Caitlin Phillips 
Parents' Club Co-President 

  



 

Dear School Board, 
One more thing- this is also incorrect: 

Payment Options: 

 Please make checks payable to Pacific School Foundation. Write 
FoodLab in the Memo line to support the FoodLab Program directly. 

 Send your check to Pacific Elementary School, P.O. Box H, Davenport, 
CA 95017  

 Bring your check to the school office. 
 Use your online banking to schedule an ongoing monthly donation or 

to send a one-time donation. 
 Visit www.pacificesd.org and click “Donate Now!” to pay online. 

THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOU GENEROSITY AND SUPPORT! 
 
As of now the checks for FoodLab are made out to PACIFIC ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL and not to the Pacific School Foundation. This error is confusing to our 
Treasurer.  
 
Sincerely, 
Caitlin Phillips  
Parents' Club President 

 

http://www.pacificesd.org/


Connections Academy 

 

Industry education management organization  

Founded 2001; 17 years ago 

Founder Barbara Dreyer 

Headquarters 1001 Fleet Street, 5th Floor, Baltimore, 

Maryland 

Parent 

Pearson Education 

Website connectionsacademy.com  

Connections Academy provides online school products and services to virtual schools for grades 
K-12, including full-time online schools bearing the "Connections Academy" name across the 
country. It is based in Columbia, Maryland[1] and is part of Pearson's Online & Blended Learning K-
12 group. It supports public online schools for grades K-12 across the United States. A private online 
school, International Connections Academy,[2] is also available to students who live abroad. Online 
schools are an alternative to traditional public schools.[3] Similar to charter schools, they are 
subsidized by the state. Although they contract with many non-profit schools, they are not a non-
profit organization.[4] 

History[edit] 
In the spring of 2001, Sylvan Ventures started a separate business unit to create a virtual school 
program with its first virtual schools beginning in Wisconsin and Colorado.[5] The company first began 
providing online school services to two schools in the fall of 2002. In September 2004, Connections 
Academy was sold to an investor group led by Apollo Management, L.P. The company now operates 
public schools under management contracts from charter schools or school districts. 

A new corporate entity called Connections Education was established in early 2011.[6] In this same 
year, on September 15, 2011, Pearson, an international learning company, acquired Connections 
Education for in excess of $400 million.[7] 

Connections Education consists of two education-focused divisions including Connections Academy 
and Pearson Online & Blended Learning that serves educational institutions and other organizations 
with online learning solutions. 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Education_management_organization
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Baltimore,_Maryland
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Baltimore,_Maryland
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Parent_company
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pearson_Education
http://connectionsacademy.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Charter_management_organization#Vendor_operated_school
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Connections_Academy#cite_note-1
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pearson_plc
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Connections_Academy#cite_note-2
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Connections_Academy#cite_note-3
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Connections_Academy#cite_note-4
https://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=Connections_Academy&action=edit&section=1
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Connections_Academy#cite_note-:0-5
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Apollo_Global_Management
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Connections_Academy#cite_note-6
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pearson_PLC
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Connections_Academy#cite_note-acquisition-7
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:ConnectionsAcademyLogo.jpg


Goals 2018-19 

Eric Gross 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 

1. Lead curricular focus on science instruction 

a. Professional Development: Participate in Bay Sci project via all 

District Leadership Seminars (5 days), Planning Meetings (4 days), 

Technical Assistance Meetings (2 days), & FOSS Training in order to 

implement NGSS-aligned instruction by 6/6/19. 

b. Curriculum: Purchase NGSS-aligned instructional materials by 

1/1/19. 

c. Instruction: Guide both Science Lead Teachers and Curriculum, 

Instruction, & Assessment Committee in monthly meetings in order to 

implement NGSS-aligned instruction by 6/6//19. 

2. Multi-Tiered Systems of Support 

a. Response to Intervention 

i. Academic: Implement targeted learning supports for students 

both with and without IEPs who struggle with academic 

subjects (RSP tutoring, Speech tutoring, ELD tutoring) by the 

end of the first grading period (11/2/18). 

ii. Behavioral: Implement targeted behavioral supports for 

students who struggle to consistently exhibit expected 

behavior (based on data analysis) by the end of the first 

grading period (11/2/18). 

iii. Health: Connect families with appropriate community 

organizations when data analysis or other information 

indicates a particular physical or mental health issue, as 

needed. 

3. Supervision of Staff 

a. Safety: 90% of staff will complete 100% of safety training videos and 

monthly safety meetings. 

b. Training: Arrange for professional development opportunities  &/or 

on-the-job training for staff, as needed. 

c. Evaluation: Complete at least one formal observation as part of an 

overall written evaluation of each staff member by 6/6/19. 

4. Communication 

a. Staff Meetings: Provide appropriate venues for all staff to 

communicate relevant information, as needed.  

b. Pacific Page: Send weekly bulletin to all staff, including appreciations 

c. Check-ins: Speak with each staff member individually at least 

monthly, about their job, concerns, and needs. 

5. Manage Physical Plant 

a. Inspections: Complete required inspections according to schedule 

(FIT, Safety, Rooms, playground, fire, lockdown). 

b. Repairs: Maintain at least an 80% completion rate of needed repairs. 



c. Special Projects: Complete the following special projects by 6/6/18 

i. Lawn 

ii. Air pollution monitoring area 

iii. Shed 

iv. Orchard (Ocean Guardian grant) 

6. Development: 

a. Donations: Proactively solicit donations apart from Parents Club on an 

on-going basis 

b. Grants: Seek grants on on-going basis 

 

SMART Goals = Specific, Measureable, Actionable, Relevant, Time-bound 

 



 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

BETWEEN THE BONNY DOON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT, HAPPY VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

DISTRICT, LIVE OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT, MOUNTAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT, 

PACIFIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT, SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, SOQUEL 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT, SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, SANTA CRUZ CITY 

SCHOOLS, PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, PACIFIC COLLEGIATE  AND THE SANTA CRUZ 

COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION FOR THE PROVISION OF A COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL AND HUMAN 

RESOURCES MANAGEMENT SYSTEM  

 

Background 

 

For many years the SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION (SCCOE) and all ten Santa Cruz County 

School Districts (Districts) have used software developed by Digital Schools.  The SCCOE hosts and operates 

the system for the SCCOE, PCS and all ten districts. 

 

In early 2018 SCCOE and the Districts agreed to collectively research possible alternative software systems. 

An RFP was issued in July 2018, proposals were evaluated, visits were scheduled for viewing of the systems 

with current user sites and four days were scheduled with vendor reviews.  In September 2018 the School 

Districts and the SCCOE selected Escape Technology as the vendor offering the best overall product quality 

and performance. 

 

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to establish and document the method by 

which SCCOE and the Districts will share the costs and responsibilities of implementing, operating, and 

supporting the Escape System. 

 

Provisions 

 

1. SCCOE will enter into contract with Escape Technology on behalf of the SCCOE and the Districts for the 

implementation, licensing and support of the Escape Online 5 product. The term of the contract shall 

be five years extending through the end of the 2022-2023 fiscal year.  The contract has the option to 

auto-renew on the same terms and subject to the same rates.   The SCCOE and the Districts agree to 

utilize the county-wide implementation of Escape Online 5 as managed by the SCCOE, for the duration 

of the contract and renew under the renewal option unless the SCCOE and the Districts mutually agree 

to switch to another product at the renewal timeframe or to alter or terminate this MOU. The Districts 

agree to be bound by the terms of SCCOE’s contract with Escape as they pertain to the roles and 
responsibilities of users of Escape Online 5. 

 

2. The SCCOE shall provide Tier I support to the Districts for Escape Online 5.  The SCCOE support staff 

will refer higher tier support requests to the Escape Technology staff as needed.  

 

3. The SCCOE agrees to pay on behalf of all districts $500,000 which includes the full one-time projected 

implementation costs as specified in Escape proposal estimated at $355,178 including hardware 

estimated at $34,428 and $144,822 toward the Initial licensing cost.   

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Ms. Jane Royer Barr 
Ms. Rose Filicetti 
Ms. Sandra Nichols 
Ms. Sue Roth 
Mr. Dana M. Sales 
Mr. Abel Sanchez 
Mr. Bruce Van Allen 

 

Michael C. Watkins, Superintendent • 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 • 831-466-5600 • FAX 831-466-5607 • www.santacruzcoe.org 

 



Escape Technology MOU  

October 2018 

 
4. On behalf of the districts the SCCOE was able to negotiate a credit of $50,000 toward the Human 

Resource Authorization (HRA) tools for automated approval processing with position control.  

 

5. The SCCOE shall appoint a county-wide Implementation Manager to coordinate all implementation 

activities. The SCCOE and each of the Districts all agree to fully cooperate in the implementation of 

Escape Online 5. Districts agree to appoint a designated staff person to act as the district Project 

Manager. The SCCOE shall assume the County-wide Implementation management responsibilities for 

Mountain Elementary, Happy Valley Elementary, Bonny Doon Elementary and Pacific Elementary. The 

SCCOE and each District all agree to review all Escape implementation communications, plans, and 

calendars and to identify scheduling conflicts in a timely manner. Each District will make the necessary 

staff available for all required implementation activities. Districts acknowledge that Escape will bill 

$250/person/hour and ($400/person/day for travel costs) and travel and lodging expenses (where 

required) during implementation for additional Escape staff time needed. If District staff scheduled for 

an implementation activity do not attend as scheduled, Escape will bill $2,000 per day, billed in one-

half day increments, for up to ten people, to attend training performed at SCCOE or District premises. 

Each District agrees that they will pay, in full, any extra implementation costs beyond those covered in 

Item 3 above, that are incurred because the District failed to make the requisite staff or other 

resources available for implementation activities.  In addition, all districts agree to be bound by the 

overall agreement criteria established in the Software Service Agreement made between the SCCOE 

and Escape Technology on behalf of the districts and the SCCOE. 

 

6. Upon signing of the Master contract with Escape, the SCCOE and the Districts agree to split the costs of 

the Escape Online 5 licensing fees according to W2’s.  The chart below illustrates the initial estimated 

costs by district:  

 

 
 
Escape will bill the SCCOE for licensing fees on an annual basis; cost is initially based on W2’s employed 
by SCCOE and the Districts combined with an annual increase of 4% per year.  The full payment will be 

due in July.  The SCCOE will process the transfers for payment from the districts from the account 

identified by the district in July of each year.   

 

W2's Escape Yr 1 Escape Yr 2 Escape Yr 3 Escape Yr 4 Escape Yr 5 5 Year Total

Annual User License 2017 547,192              729,589              758,773              789,123              820,688              3,645,365           

COE Contribution deduct from 

Annual Licence Fee 144,822              144,822              

Bonny Doon 47 2,052                   3,721                   3,870                   4,025                   4,186                   17,853                 

Happy Valley 49 2,133                   3,867                   4,021                   4,182                   4,350                   18,553                 

Live Oak Elementary & Charter 630 27,643                 50,123                 52,128                 54,213                 56,381                 240,487              

Mountain 34 1,489                   2,699                   2,807                   2,920                   3,037                   12,952                 

Pacific 69 3,018                   5,472                   5,691                   5,918                   6,155                   26,254                 

Scotts Valley 542 23,780                 43,119                 44,843                 46,637                 48,503                 206,882              

Soquel 513 22,533                 40,857                 42,491                 44,191                 45,959                 196,030              

San Lorenzo Valley & Charter 574 25,188                 45,672                 47,499                 49,399                 51,375                 219,134              

Santa Cruz City Schools & Charter 1743 76,491                 138,695              144,243              150,012              156,013              665,453              

* Pajaro Valley 3980 174,669              316,715              329,383              342,558              356,261              1,519,586           

COE 838 36,817                 66,757                 69,428                 72,205                 75,093                 320,300              

COE Contribution to annual 144,822              144,822              

COE Contribution to Impl 355,178              355,178              

Total COE first year 536,817              536,817              

Pacific Collegiate Charter 149 6,559                   11,892                 12,368                 12,863                 13,377                 57,059                 

Total 9168 902,370              729,589              758,773              789,123              820,688              4,000,543           

Total 1st year with  COE 

Contribution. 402,370              729,589              758,773              789,123              820,688              3,500,543           



Escape Technology MOU  

October 2018 

 
The payment for the first year of implementation will be due upon signing the contract.  The COE will 

pay the initial invoice and invoice each district for their first year cost in October 2018.   

7. Districts acknowledge that the SCCOE has entered into the agreement with Escape Technology based 

on mutual agreement with the districts to proceed with the implementation.  And Districts agree to 

abide by the agreements set out in the Master Agreement including all Exhibits.  

Conclusion 

 

The term of this MOU is expected to be from October 1, 2018 through June 30, 2023 (5 years) which 

coincides with the Master agreement between the SCCOE and Escape. The terms and implementation of 

this MOU may be reviewed annually by SCCOE and the Districts. The terms and conditions of this MOU 

may be changed at any time by mutual agreement of SCCOE and the ten Districts but the terms and 

conditions of the Master Agreement between ESCAPE and the SCCOE must always be met by the districts 

in the County.   Any changes in this agreement will be documented in a formal amendment to it, or by a 

revised agreement signed by an authorized signatory of SCCOE and each of the Districts. 

 

SCCOE will give Digital Schools (DS) notice as of October 1, 2018.  Notice per contract must be twelve (12) 

months prior to termination.  The full fee for the 12 months will be due upon termination.  The SCCOE will 

pay the fee up front and bill the districts quarterly (as is normal for DS) over the next twelve month period. 

 

These terms and conditions stated above are hereby agreed upon by the undersigned. 

  

 

_______________________________   _____________________________ 

Superintendent or Designee/Date  Superintendent or Designee/ Date 

Bonny Doon Union Elementary District  Pajaro Valley Unified School District 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Superintendent or Designee/Date  Superintendent or Designee/Date 

Happy Valley Elementary School District  San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District 

 

 

 

____________________________  _______________________________ 

Superintendent or Designee/Date  Superintendent or Designee/Date 

Live Oak Elementary School District  Santa Cruz City Schools 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________  

Superintendent or Designee/Date  Superintendent or Designee /Date 

Mountain Elementary School District  Scotts Valley Unified School District 

 

 

 

 



Escape Technology MOU  

October 2018 

 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Superintendent or Designee/Date  Superintendent or Designee /Date 

Pacific Elementary School District  Soquel Elementary School District 

 

 

________________________________ 

Superintendent or Designee/Date 

Santa Cruz County Office of Education 

 



State Charter

Code: 554001Grade Range:

District:

NM Connections Academy

School Grading Report Card 2017

12 4 -
Overall Score

F
Final Grade 2017

36.89

*

This school did not give the OTL survey. Overall points were adjusted accordingly.

*This school's grade was reduced by one letter because it failed to test 95% of eligible students.

C
B

F
F

0

25

50

75

100

O
v

e
ra

ll
 S

c
o

re

This School's History Note for Families

If your student is enrolled in a school that has earned two “F” 
grades in the last four years, state law allows you to transfer 

your child to a school with a higher grade.  Please call (505)-

827-4527 to learn more.  For information about other 

schools in your community, please visit the School Grading 

web page at http://ped.state.nm.us/SchoolGrading.
2014 2015 2016 2017

Certified

8

10

10

30 F

F

D

NA

Bonus Points

College and Career Readiness

B

F17

15

10 F

Are students graduating high school, and is the 

graduation rate improving?

Graduation

Attendance only

Improvement of Lowest-Performing Students

Current Standing

Improvement of Higher-Performing Students

Are students performing on grade level?  Did they 

improve more or less than expected?

Are higher-performing students improving more or less 

than expected?

School Improvement

Is the school as a whole making academic progress?

Are the lowest-performing students improving more or 

less than expected?

Opportunity to Learn

Do students and families believe their school is a good 

place to attend and learn?

Schools can earn points for reducing truancy, promoting 

extracurricular activities, engaging families, and using technology.

Are students participating in college and career readiness 

opportunities?  Are they demonstrating success?

3.50+  

Possible Points This School Earned

10.05

7.17

2.69

2.62

2.73

1.53

4.93

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C - State benchmark established in 2012

New Mexico School Grading 2017



Final

Points

Tests
School Grading draws on student performance from these state assessments:

Partnership for Assessment of Readiness for College and Careers

Standards Based Assessment - Spanish

New Mexico Alternate Performance Assessment

Dynamic Indicators of Basic Early Literacy Skills (prior to 2017)

IStation (beginning 2017)

PARCC

SBA

NMAPA

DIBELS

IStation

Mathematics, Reading

Reading

Mathematics, Reading

Early Literacy

Early Literacy

3-11

3-11

3-11

KN-2

KN-2

Grades

High schools earn a final grade based on 

these ranges, which were set in 2012. 

High Schools

75.0 to 100.0   A

65.0 to  74.9    B

50.0 to  64.9    C

35.0 to  49.9    D

  0.0  to  34.9     F

Details of Each Grade Indicator

   Reading

   Math

Proficient (%)

 Current

 Standing

Points Proficiency

18 22 12 22 13 15 32 12 11 ≤ 58

1.75

11 10 12 15 ≤ 10 7 26 8 10 ≤ 511

1.07

All

Students

Afr

AmerWhite Hisp

Am

Indian

English

Language

Learners

Students

with

Disabilities

Econ

DisadvAsianMF

Gender Race / Ethnicity

Proficiencies Over Time

0

20

40

60

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

P
ro

fi
ci

e
n

t

Math 15 13 11

Reading 39 23 18

2015 2016 2017

Students are performing on grade level 

with Proficient or Advanced scores.

Proficient (%)

Knowing how many students are proficient is a measure of the school’s overall success.  Current 
Standing uses up to three years of student performance to provide a broader picture of school 

achievement.  Current Standing also includes a measure of student growth (Value-Added Modeling) that 

looks at school size, student mobility, and prior student performance.

0.53Points Student Growth

1.58

Points Proficiency

Points Student Growth

Page 2 of 6 NM Connections AcademyNew Mexico School Grading 2017



Reading

Growth Index

School

Improvement

 Points

Math

-1.38

0.42

-0.76

1.11

Growth can be negative or positive.  When it is positive, the 

school performed better than was expected when compared to 

other schools with the same size, mobility, and prior student 

performance.

School growth (Value-Added Modeling) compares overall student performance from year to year 

and considers the progress of all students whether or not they are proficient.

   

-1.15

-0.32

-0.89

-0.36
-1.04

1.13
0.69

-0.89

-1.07

-0.1 -0.74

2.1

 

  Student

  Growth

Every student's prior test scores are used to estimate how they should have performed this year.  

Their academic growth is considered within two groups, the lowest-performing 25% of students 

and the higher-performing students (75%).

Higher-Performing

Lowest-Performing

Points

Points

Afr

AmericanWhite Hisp

Am

Indian

English

Language

Learners

Students

with

Disabilities
Econ

DisadvAsianMF 

-0.23 -0.22 -0.09 -0.36 0.40 -0.35 -0.33 -0.45 -0.34-0.35

-0.22 -0.40 - -0.16 - -0.28 -0.24 -0.37 -0.14-0.31

-0.01 -0.04 -0.03 -0.03 0.27 -0.14 -0.08 -0.27 -0.14-0.06

-0.11 -0.14 -0.18 -0.07 - -0.08 -0.05 -0.12 -0.02-0.11

-1.04

-0.32

-0.89

-0.36

0.75

1.87

0.94

1.79

This group performed higher than expected.  Above Zero

Below Zero

Higher-Performing

Lowest-Performing

Points

Points

Reading Math

Lowest-Performing Lowest-PerformingHigher-Performing Higher-Performing

2015    2016    2017 2015    2016    2017 2015    2016    2017 2015    2016    2017

Growth 

Over Time

Near Zero

This group performed below expectations, and students are falling behind when compared to their peers.

This group performed as expected based on their academic history.

 Reading Growth

Student Groups

 Math Growth

School 

Overall

Growth 
Greater than 

Expected

Growth 
Lower than 
Expected

Page 3 of 6 NM Connections AcademyNew Mexico School Grading 2017



Student Attendance

Surveys

 Opportunity to 

 Learn
Opportunity to Learn is a reflection of the environment schools provide for student learning. 

Score (Average)

Points

All

Students

Afr

AmerWhite Hisp

Am

Indian

English

Language

Learners

Students

with

Disabilities

Econ

DisadvAsianMF

Gender Race / Ethnicity

NA

NA

Average (%)

Points

 85  85  86  88  90  83  95  80  84  86  79

2.69

Students answer survey questions on topics such as classroom teaching 

and expectations of students.  The survey contains 10 questions with 

answers from 0 (Never) to 5 (Always) for a maximum score of 50.  For 

students in grades KN-2, a parent or family member completes the survey.
Number of Surveys NA

 Cohort of 2015 - 5-Year Rates

 Cohort of 2014 - 6-Year Rates

 Cohort of 2016 - 4-Year Rates

 Growth in 4-Year Rates

 Graduation Students are expected to graduate in four years.  Each year the school is expected to increase the 

number of on-time graduates.

Graduation (%)

Growth Index

Points

Points

48 53 39 51 40 46 - 18 34 5629

53 61 43 67 - 39 - 57 31 4248

1.60

67 80 42 66 - 62 - 46 10 43≥98

1.35

-1.27

.41

All

Students

Afr

AmerWhite Hisp

Am

Indian

English

Language

Learners

Students

with

Disabilities
Econ

DisadvAsianMF

Gender Race / Ethnicity

Graduation (%)

Points

Graduation (%)

Points

Growth takes into account three 

years of graduation rates.

3.81

Page 4 of 6 NM Connections AcademyNew Mexico School Grading 2017



  Bonus Points

Schools can earn points for reducing truancy, promoting 

extracurricular activities, engaging families, and using 

technology.

Student and Parent Engagement Truancy Improvement

Extracurricular Activities Using Technology

  Participation

88Reading (%)

88Math (%)
All enrolled students 

must take the yearly state 

tests.  If a school tests 

less than 95% of their 

students, the school's 

letter grade is reduced by 

one grade.

Participation (% of Cohort)

Success (% of Participants)

Participation Points

Success Points

   43    43    43    38    60    48 -    24    19    52   42

2.15

   79    85    70    89 <2    77 -    85    96    64   73

7.90

ACT

AccuPlacer

Advanced Placement

SAT

PLAN

PSAT

    9     9     9     6    40    12   - <2 <2    5

   12

    4     4     2     3 <2     4   - <2    15<2

   11

<2 <2 <2 <2 <2     2   -     3     2<2

<2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2   - <2 <2<2

Dual Credit

Career Technical Education

International Baccalaureate

   11    11    11    11 <2    11   -    10     2   16

<2

   13    13    13    15 <2    12   -     5    26    6

   12    12    10 <2    17   -     3    13<2

   12    11    13    20    10   - <2     5    9

<2 <2 <2 <2 <2   - <2 <2<2

 College

 and 

 Career

 Readiness

 (CCR)

All

Students

Afr

AmerWhite Hisp

Am

Indian

English

Language

Learners

Students

with

Disabilities

Econ

DisadvAsianMF

Gender Race / Ethnicity

Compass <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2   - <2 <2<2

SAM School Supplemental     2     2     3     2 <2     2   - <2 <2   12

SAT Subject Test <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2   - <2 <2<2

50% or Higher

20% -50%

Below 20%

 Percentage of School's Cohort of 2016

 Participating

 in Each

 CCR Opportunity
ACT ASPIRE <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2   - <2 <2<2

High school students are expected to participate in at least one college or career readiness program:

   1)   College entrance exams (Accuplacer, ACT, ACT Aspire, Compass, PLAN, PSAT, SAT, or SAT Subject Test)

   2)   Evidence that the student can pass a college-level course (Advanced Placement, Dual Credit, or IB)

   3)   Eligibility for an industry-recognized certification (Career Technical Education)

Points are given separately for students' participation and for their success in achieving targets. 

<2

<2

    4

<2

<2

    5

    9

    4

   12

<2

<2

<2

<2

Page 5 of 6 NM Connections AcademyNew Mexico School Grading 2017



School grading calculations and procedures are described fully in the School Grading Technical Guide posted on the 

PED's website at http://ped.state.nm.us/SchoolGradingTechnicalGuide.  This guide provides definitions and decision 

rules for each indicator, including growth. In addition, the guide details how the state benchmark of C was 

established.

For Student Growth, separate procedures are used for the school overall and for the student groups.  Therefore, the 

values for student groups will not sum to the total show under school overall.

For high schools that do not have members of 4-year, 5-year, or 6-year graduation cohorts, the scale is abbreviated, 

and letter grades are adjusted to account for the school's remaining non-cohort indicators.

A dash is used to protect student confidentiality as required by state and federal law when there are fewer than 10 

students in a group.

Schools that administered tests by computer received bonus points based on the number of students participating.

Notes

Current Standing

 Similar

 Schools
This shows how this school compares with other high schools in the state that have similar student 

demographic characteristics.

School Growth

Opportunity to Learn

Rank Among Similar Schools

Additional Information

This school was 

compared to      

similar schools. 

9

Graduation

College and Career Readiness

Growth, Lowest-Performing Students

Growth, Higher-Performing Students

A listing of these schools is posted at http://ped.state.nm.us/SchoolGrading/SimilarSchools.

Ranks Lower                                             Ranks Higher

18 22 13 32 8 12 11 ≤522 12

 School

 History

Student performance over time can show the success of interventions and school reform.  Students who 

score Proficient or Advanced are considered to be performing at grade level.

23

 Reading

 Proficiency

 Math

 Proficiency

29 10 31 19 6 930 14

15 19 10 6 517 13

-

15

18

25 11 - 13

All

Students

Afr

AmerWhite Hisp

Am

Indian

English

Language

Learners

Students

with

Disabilities

Econ

DisadvAsianMF

Gender Race / Ethnicity

3239 42 40 - 29 13 2148 29 37

13 17 - 6 913 13 3 10 23 14

11 15 8 10 ≤510 12 ≤10 7 26 112017 (%)

2016 (%)

2015 (%)

2017 (%)

2016 (%)

2015 (%)

Page 6 of 6 NM Connections AcademyNew Mexico School Grading 2017



COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ Set (Batch) ID

AFFIDAVIT AND RECORD OF DEPOSIT ACTTC Deposit No.

I hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that the amount due the treasury of said county for moneys collected by:

is the sum of dollars

in settlement of the following accounts to and including the data below:

Subscribed this

Line

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

by:  DEPARTMENTAL APPROVAL
-$                               

DescriptionJL Obj

3,499.13                     

Amount

57,872.46                   

8,827.00                     

JL Key

Seventy Thousand One Hundered Nintey Eight and 59/100

70,198.59$                

1,198.30                     

Total Wire Deposit

Total Cash

Total Deposit

Total Checks 69,000.29                   

70,198.59$                           

Donnerstag, 11. Oktober 2018 Hillary Redding, 425-7002

PREPARED BY, EXT

Eric Gross, Principal/Superintendent

GL Obj

40894

40894

40894

GL Key

640501

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT - NAME & TITLE

640504

640502

Elizabeth Andrews, 425-7002

General

Preschool

Cafeteria

Sum of Lines Below

HV12101018I

70,198.59$                

Pacific Elementary School District

Page 1 of 10



COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ Set (Batch) ID

AFFIDAVIT AND RECORD OF DEPOSIT ACTTC Deposit No.

HV12101018I

Line GL Obj

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

AmountJL Obj DescriptionJL KeyGL Key

Page 2 of 10



COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ Set (Batch) ID

AFFIDAVIT AND RECORD OF DEPOSIT ACTTC Deposit No.

HV12101018I

Line GL Obj

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

AmountJL Key DescriptionGL Key JL Obj

Page 3 of 10



CR C99999 GL 640501 40894 T GEN

CR C99999 GL 640502 40894 T GEN

CR C99999 GL 640504 40894 T GEN

Please do not modify this sheet.  It will automatically forma

 

Please delete all blank rows that appear below the last row 

can find it later.  Name the file a unique name. 

 

To upload to One Solution, go to Accounts Receivable File In

you check the box that says "Are you using a delimited file?

 

Assign your AR/CR set a name so you can find it after it's up

Your initials (3 characters) + Your Department (2 digits) + da

Example:   Mackensie Clara Lundeen, Dept 66, February 2nd



HV12101018I GENERAL 20181011

HV12101018I PRESCHOOL 20181011

HV12101018I CAFETERIA 20181011

ormat the data you entered on the affidavit into the necessary One Solution format.   

row of data you see on this sheet.  Then, save this sheet  to a folder on your computer where you 

File Interface (ARUTFI).  Browse for the CSV file you saved.  When using ARUTFI, make sure that 

file?" The file delimiter should be set to 01 - Comma Delimited.  

it's uploaded and then click Submit.  Naming convention for set: 

 + date (mmddyy) +Suffix (if our prepare more than affidavit in a day; A, B, C...) 

 2nd, 2015 = MCL66020215 



1 57872.46 99 C1 NB N

1 8827.00 99 C1 NB N

1 3499.13 99 C1 NB N



INT-TR-

TYPE 

Transacti

on Type 

char(2) 

“AR” or 
“CR”

INT-ACCT-

ID AR 

Account 

ID 

char(12)

INT-

ACCTNA

ME 

Account 

Name 

char(30)

INT-GL-

GR Ledger 

Code 

char(2) 

Set to 

User GL 

Code if 

blank

INT-GL-

KEY Org 

Key * 

char(10)

INT-GL-

OBJ 

Object 

Code * 

char(8)

INT-JL-GR 

Job 

Ledger 

Code 

char(2)

INT-JL-

KEY Job 

Key * 

char(10)

INT-JL-

OBJ Job 

Object * 

char(8)

Headers for Upload - Informational only



INT-WO 

Work 

Order 

char(12)

INT-TERM 

Term * 

char(8)

INT-DIV 

Division * 

char(4)

INT-REF 

Invoice 

Number 

char(8) 

Only 

Required 

for “AR” 
types

INT-REF2 

Receipt 

Number 

char(10) 

Only 

Required 

for “CR” 
types

INT-DESC 

Descriptio

n * 

char(30)

INT-REF-

DT 

Reference 

Date 

char(8) 

Set to 

CURREN

T-DATE if 

blank;For

mat: 

YYYYMM

DD

INT-FIN-

CD 

Finance 

Code * * 

* char(8)

INT-MISC-

CD 

Miscellan

eous 

Code * 

char(4)

ational only 



INT-QTY 

Quantity 

char(8) 

Set to “1” 
if blank; 

Up to five 

decimals 

precision

INT-

UNITPRI

CE Unit 

Price * 

char(12) 

Up to five 

decimals 

precision

INT-PAY-

TYPE 

Payment 

Type 

char(2)

INT-PAY-

REF 

Payment 

Reference 

char(10)

INT-BANK-

ID Bank ID 

* char(2) 

Derived 

(GLUTSPC

K) if left 

blank

INT-BANK-

SLIP Bank 

Slip 

char(10)

INT-BANK-

DT Bank 

Date 

char(8) 

Format: 

YYYYMM

DD

INT-ADDR-

CD 

Address 

Code 

char(2)

INT-PEDB-

CD PEDB 

Code 

char(2) 

Set to “P” 
if blank 

and ID is 

not blank



INT-TRN-

FMT 

Transacti

on 

Format 

char(2) 

Set to 

“NB” if 
blank

INT-HIT-

AR Hit AR 

* char(1) 

Set to “N” 
if not 

equal to 

“Y”

























Pacific Elementary School District 

 

RESOLUTION #2019-4 

Child Care & Development Services 

 

 

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED in order to certify the approval of the 

Governing Board to enter into this transaction with the California Department of 

Education for the purpose of providing childcare and development services, and to 

authorize the designated personnel to sign contract documents for the Fiscal Year 2018-

19. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Pacific Elementary School District authorizes 

entering into local agreement number CSPP 5542 and that the persons who are listed 

below are authorized to sign the transaction for the Governing Board. 

 

 

Name    Title    Signature    

 

Gwyan Rhabyt President of the Board of Trustees ________________________ 

 

Don Croll  Trustee    ________________________ 

 

Cari Napoles  Trustee    ________________________ 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day October 16
th

, 2018 by the Governing Board of Pacific 

Elementary School District of Santa Cruz County, California at a regularly scheduled 

meeting, held at the regular place of meeting.  The resolution will be kept on file at the 

school. 

 

 

AYES:  _____  NOES:  _____   

 

ABSTAIN: _____  ABSENT: _____   

 

 

 

__________________________________________________________ 

Gwyan Rhabyt, President, Board of Trustees 

 

 

__________________________________________________________ 

Eric Gross, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 

 


	Capistrano Connections Academy
	School Accountability Report Card
	Reported Using Data from the 2016-17 School Year
	DataQuest
	Internet Access
	Dr. Richard Savage, Executive Director
	About Our School
	Contact


	About This School
	Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)
	School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)
	Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)
	Student Enrollment by Student Group (School Year 2016-17)

	A. Conditions of Learning
	State Priority: Basic
	Teacher Credentials
	Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
	Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements
	School Facility Good Repair Status
	Overall Facility Rate

	B. Pupil Outcomes
	State Priority: Pupil Achievement
	CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group  Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students Grades Five, Eight and Ten
	Career Technical Education Programs (School Year 2016-17)
	Career Technical Education Participation (School Year 2016-17)
	Courses for University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) Admission
	State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

	California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17)

	C. Engagement
	State Priority: Parental Involvement
	Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)
	State Priority: Pupil Engagement

	Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	Completion of High School Graduation Requirements - Graduating Class of 2016  (One-Year Rate)
	State Priority: School Climate

	Suspensions and Expulsions
	School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18)

	D. Other SARC Information
	Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18)
	Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)
	Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)
	Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17)
	Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)
	Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Advanced Placement (AP) Courses (School Year 2016-17)
	Professional Development

	History[edit]

